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From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 06 December 2023 09:41

To: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; V47 Abd Al 

Rahman LRV Team

Cc: Trial Chamber I Communications; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; FS Items 

Communication

Subject: Decision on the submission of material through D-0032

Attachments: D-0032 List of Material for Submission; Re: D-0032 List of Material for Submission

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear counsel, 

Dear colleagues, 

  

The Chamber notes the submission of 2 items by the Defence following the testimony of D-0032 (see attached email 

of 29 November 2023 at 17:49). The Chamber further notes the e-mail from the Prosecution stating it does not seek 

to submit any additional items, apart from those included in the Defence’s list for submission (see attached e-mail of 

30 November 2023 at 10:47.  

  

 Accordingly, the Chamber hereby authorises these two items to be formally submitted.  

  

The Registry is therefore directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 31(iv) of the Directions on the conduct 

of the proceedings (filing 478).  

  

 Kind regards, 

  

  

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I)   
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From: Sabatini, Claire

Sent: 30 November 2023 10:47

To: Trial Chamber I Communications

Cc: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team; D31 Abd-Al-

Rahman Defence Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: Re: D-0032 List of Material for Submission

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear Trial Chamber I,  

 

The Prosecution does not seek to submit any additional items, apart from what is included on the Defence's List of 

Material for Submission for D-0032.  

 

Kind regards,  

 

 
 

 

Claire Sabatini 

Case Manager 
Office of the Prosecutor 
International Criminal Court 
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague 
Mail address: PO Box 19519, 2500 CM, The Hague, The Netherlands 

 
[www.icc-cpi.int]www.icc-cpi.int 

 

From: Velarde, Marcela  

Sent: 29 November 2023 17:48 

To: Trial Chamber I Communications  

Cc: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team ; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team 

 D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team 

 Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer 

 

Subject: D-0032 List of Material for Submission  

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear Trial Chamber I, 

Dear Parties, 

Please find attached the Defence's List of Materials for Submission, following D-0032's testimony. For ease of 

reference, the relevant transcript portions in which the items were used are indicated on the List. 

Kind regards, 

Marcela Velarde 

 

 

 

 

 

Marcela Velarde 

Assistant Evidence Reviewer 

Defence Team for Mr. Abd-al-Rahman 
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[ICC] RESTRICTED 

Prosecutor v. Ali Muhammad Ali Abd-Al-Rahman   

Case No. ICC-02/05-01/20  

  

Defence List of Materials for Submission: D-0032 

   

  

Count ERN Title Document Type Used at 

1 DAR-D31-

00000161 

Passport Identifying document T-140 ENG RT, page 

11, lines 13-21. 

2 DAR-D31-

00000162 

Laissez-Passer Administrative and travel 

related documents 

T-140 ENG RT, page 

11, lines 22-25 and 

page 12, lines 1-5. 
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https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/38143/%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20%26quot%3BDAR-D31-00000161%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/38143/%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20%26quot%3BDAR-D31-00000161%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/38144/%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20%26quot%3BDAR-D31-00000162%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/38144/%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20%26quot%3BDAR-D31-00000162%26quot%3B

	Public Annex plain cover sheet.pdf (p.1)
	Memo Style.pdf (p.2-4)
	Memo Style.pdf (p.1-2)
	D-32 List of Materials for Submission.pdf (p.3)


